



City of Santa Barbara

PLAYERS' IMPROVEMENT FUND SUBCOMMITTEE

Tuesday, November 4th 2014

Minutes

John Craig called special Players' Improvement Fund Subcommittee meeting to order 5:00 pm at the banquet room in Mulligan's Bar & Café

Roll Call

Committee Members Present

John Craig (chair)
Bryant Henson
Representative
Gretchen Ostergren

Others Present

Simon Herrera, Golf Course Superintendent
Alex Milovich, Director of Golf's

Changes to Agenda - None

Written Communications

The committee received an application for one "at large" position from Lori Takeuchi.

Public Comment

Bob Swider

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes of special meeting held October 28th 2014 were unanimously approved.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND STAFF REPORT

2. Recommendation to GAC to approve Lori Takeuchi as "at large member" to PIF Sub Committee.
3. Discussion of Public Engagement concluded a need for an approximate 3' X 4' free standing enclosed bulletin board near new benches between Pro Shop and the first tee.

4. Existing projects for the near term (not in prioritized order): 1. Bulletin Board, 2. Level tee boxes on #4, #8(white), #6(blue) and #14. 3. Tree or shrubs behind 13th green to protect 14th tee box. 4. Expand practice green with new cart path near cart barn. 5. Cold water fountain on #10 and #6/#15 restroom and clear trees to expose fountain. 6. Secondary ball washers on #2, #8 and #16(green tee). 7. Mulligan's Bar expansion to wall surrounding #18th green. 8. New sign on #3 tee indicating "ideal shot" to be 180 yards.

5. Issued 3 PIF Project Proposal forms to Golf Course Superintendent for Hole #3, Hole #16 and Hole #18. Hole #3. Remove and sod left most fairway bunker. Fill left front greenside bunker and convert to a grass mound. Look into grading the small mound, to the right of the cart path at approx.115 yards from the green. Hole #16. Fill in front 1/3 of right greenside bunker with sod. Plant shrubs around cart turnaround to minimize visual intrusion. Hole #18. Cut down lip on front left greenside bunker.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 pm.